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June 22, 2023 
 
TO:   The Honorable Christine Rolfes, Senate Ways & Means Committee 
  The Honorable Lynda Wilson, Senate Ways & Means Committee 
  The Honorable Timm Ormsby, House Appropriations Committee 
  The Honorable Drew Stokesbary, House Appropriations Committee 
   

FROM:  William S. Kehoe, Director and State Chief Information Officer  
 
SUBJECT: Additional Information Technology Projects Subject to Section 701 Oversight 
 
Per Section 701(11) and Section 701(9) of the 2021-23 operating and transportation budgets, 
the Consolidated Technology Services agency (WaTech) is submitting this report of information 
technology (IT) projects  that were placed under Section 701 oversight during the period of 
December 1, 2022, to May 31, 2023.  
 
During this reporting period the OCIO, in consultation with the Office of Financial Management 
(OFM), did not identify any additional projects subject to gated funding oversight.  
 
Please contact Puneet Agrawal at (360)-407-9014 or puneet.agrawal@watech.wa.gov with any 
questions.  
 
cc:  Sarah Bannister, Secretary of the Senate  
     Bernard Dean, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives 
      Susan Howson, Staff Coordinator, Senate Ways & Means Committee 

Sarian Scott, Fiscal Analyst, Senate Ways & Means Committee 
      Charlie Gavigan, Staff Coordinator, House Appropriations Committee 

Jessica Van Horne, House Appropriations Committee 
Matt Mazur-Hart, Fiscal Analyst, House Appropriations Committee 

      Derek Puckett, Director of Policy & Government Affairs, WaTech 
OFM Budget Analysts 
OCIO Consultants 
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